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’—%\ slis 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
g pgoﬂf’ CHICAGO, 1L 60604-3590

M08 2015

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7061 0320 0006 0184 8970
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:

Ms. DeeAnn Kacon

Trailside Convenience Bait and Tackle
750 Highway 47 -

Isle, Minnesota 56342

Re: Compliance Order/Settlement Agreement for the Trailside Convenience Bait and
Tackle RUST-05-2015-0007

Dear Ms. Kacon:

On April 17, 2014, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Underground Storage Tank
Section sent a letter to Trailside Convenience Bait and Tackle, located at 750 Highway 47 in Isle,
Mimnesota. The letter included a Notice of Violation and Compliance Order/Settlement
Agreement, dated April 7, 2014, concerning violations found during a compliance inspection
conducted at the facility. :

We have received your signed original copy of the Seftlement Agreement, dated April 28, 2014
and the check for $210 in penalties. We have reviewed the original copy of the Settlement
Agreement where you have indicated that the violations of the underground storage tanks
regulations for which you were cited have been corrected.

The Settlement Agreement states that it is effective upon the EPA's final approval. This 1s to
inform you that I have enclosed a signed and dated copy of the approved Settlement Agreement.
The original Settlement Agreement will remain in EPA files. We also have accepted and
processed your check as part of the settlement process. If you have any further questions, please
feel free to contact Mark Restaino, of my staff, at 312-886-0394.

Sincerely, —y

e J. Victorine, Chief
RCRA Branch

Enclosure

cc: Ryan Rupp, Mille Lacs DNR
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U.8. ENVIRONMENTAL PR

OTECTION AGENCY (EPA) REGION 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard (LR-8.J), Chicage, Illineis 60604-3500

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UST) FIELD CITATION FORM FOR EXPEDITED SETTLEMENT NO. R5-UST-14-013-MR
men =12 UIS-MR

PARTT: INSPECTION SUMMARY

On: 04/07/2014 Time: 08:11 AM
At Trailside Convenience Bait and Tackle
Address: 750 Highway 47

Isle, MN 356342

(Name of Site Representative if not the Owner or Operator)

Name and address of the ST Owner

Name: DeeAnn Kacon
Address: 750 1 ghway 47
Isle, MN 56342

1. Violation: Failure to provide adequate line leak detector system for
underground piping

Cite: 40 CFR 280 44(a)

Proposed Penalty:

2. Violation:

Cite: 40 CFR

Proposed Penalty:
3. Violation:
Cite: 40 CFR_
Proposed Penalty:
4. Violation:
Cite: 40 CFR._
Proposed Penalty:

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTY: F2i0

EPA finds the Owner or Operator ingolation of the ahove referenced UST regulations.

Sl 7

(Signature of EPA Inspector)

Part II: SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT/COMPLIANCE ORDER

A. Settlement Agreement: The Owner or Operator by signing this Settlement Agreement
{or by having an authorized Tepresentative sign it) agrees to settle the violations identified
in Part T, subject to the following terms and conditions:

The Ovwmer or Operator certifies, subject to civil ang criminal penalties for making a false
submission to the 1J.

The Ownier or Operator agrees to comply with the ferms of the Compliance

Order in Part TI.B. Without admitting liability for the violations cited in Part I the COvmer
or Operator signing below waives any objections to EPA's Jjurisdiction witch respect to the
Compliance Order and this Settlement Agreement, and consents to EPA's final approval of]
this Settlement Agraement without firther notice. The Owner or Operator waives the
opportunity for a public hearing pursuant to RCRA sectien 9006,

were noi corrected in a timely manner,

This Settlement Agreement and Compliance Order will become effective once signed by
EPA and is binding on EPA and the Owner or Operator upon sighature by both parties.
Final approval of the Settlement Agreement and

Compliance Order is in the sole discretion of the Regional Administrator,

Region 5, EPA or kis or her authorized delegate. Upon final approval, EPA

shall mail 2 copy of this document to the Owner or Operator signing below.

SIGNATURE BY OWNER, OPERATOR, OR AURHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE:

Name (Print): D S A Ny K G Comy

Title (Print: Vee < d oy L/ Ao e

Signaturc.:‘D‘E'-ﬁ_ﬂm —'}{ ALHVS  Date: .’}_/,Z ’2 E’/ 7 4

B. Compliance Order; Thig Compliance Order is issued under the zuthority
of RCRA section 9006 to resoive the civil violations identified in PartI. The
Owner or Operator is ordered to correct the vielations, submit true and
accurate documentation that the violations were corrected, and pay the total
penalty amount listed in Part [ of this Form. This Compliance Order shall
become final and enforceable only upon signature by an EPA official with the
authority to sign this decument. ;mi?; Z’,A 3 /> P

o hY o
Name (Print): ?je,,:.— LRX N \ Yoty rfﬂn".tz;’;’;/;;ﬁw
Title (Print): CF &S Trn “Hﬁl(m i3 Iz
L B - 2_'. [y
Signature:‘ram@m?fﬁ Date: %W’M ‘ 2/!;:/5
HBIry M. Vet Driiee
Notes:/  Bg, rers Lo Brmgcts
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